Emiryne A Abdon

+1 825 288 3319

emirynealcantara12@gmail.com

IELTS SCORE BAND 6.0

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

11 Months and up to present ,Canadian experience working as Food counter attendant in Alberta.In 3months of working i recieve and become Employee of the Month.

More than 6-year experience in food and beverage working as Cashier / Team Leader in various Fast Food Restaurant in Kuwait.

Currently im doing Baking now at the same time.

WORK EXPERIENCES

Food Counter Attendant (Tim Hortons)

Jul 2023 - Present

1900528 Alberta Ltd - GRANDE PRAIRIE, Alberta

- Providing exceptional Guest experience through the delivery of exceptional products and service
- Knowledgeable to Tim Horton POS System, Drive thru order taking.
- Knowledgeable to Beverage Station preparing the coffees all hot and cold drink including tea's
- Knowledgeable to Baker station, baking the pre baked goods and put in on the display.
- Knowledgeable to Sandwich station, preparing the sandwich, wraps and breakfast sandwiches.
- Follow our procedures to ensure that tour products and coffee are Always Fresh and Always Accurate
- Maintain a clean work station including performing daily equipment cleaning procedures
- Restock supplies and perform secondary cleaning duties
- Follow all procedures related to Food safety
- Accurately process orders on the Cash register
- Accurately processing transactions including cash, debit, credit and gift cards
- Receive and store weekly food orders
- Support the restaurant with the necessary skills to prepare and finish a variety of baked goods, donuts and hot food items

Waitress/Cashier July 2017- May 2019

Shakespeare &CO Kuwait

- Responsible for providing courteous and efficient food and beverage services to the guests.
- To present menu, take order, suggest and recommend appropriately.
- To attend and respond to guests' needs promptly and professionally.
- To present bills to diners, collect payment and give to the cashier, return change or credit card to diners.
- To perform general housekeeping and cleaning duties, including sweeping, mopping, cleaning glasses, furniture & fittings, laying of tables and up-keeping of rest room etc.
- Any other appropriate duties and responsibilities as assigned.

Cashier/ Game Attendant

July 2015 – Aug 2016

SyncGlobe Company Kuwait

Sales Associate Aug 2014 – Feb 2015

Sanrio Hoshan COmpany Kuwait

Cashier/Team Leader Jan 2010 - Aug 2014

Hardee's in AMericana Food Company Kuwait

EDUCATION

Marcelo H del Pilar High School Malolos Bulacan Philippines June 1994 - March 1998